

278-
295

California Historical Society
for reference use only

Jan. 31, 1912

Mr. C.B. Woodruff,
c/o W.P. Fuller & Co.,
Portland, Oregon

My dear Mr. Woodruff:-

Replying to your favor of the 25th inst.,
Mr. Medbury states that the Sherwin-Williams Co., he
thinks, crush about 50000 bbls. a year, and although they
may buy some oil on the outside, they are perfectly
justified in marketing their goods under their label,
as crushers. He stated they are rated by the other
manufacturers as using ~~from~~ one million to one and a half
million bushels of seed a year.

Mr. Adams is out of the city at present,
but is expected to return within the next few days, and
I will take the first opportunity to learn what I can
from him regarding this matter.

Trusting this information is something
of what you desire, I remain, with best wishes,

Very truly yours,
H. A. Berry